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308-36 (COR) 

Telo T. Taitague
Joe S. San Agustin
Joanne Brown
V. Anthony Ada

AN ACT TO AMEND § 12303(c) OF ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER 12, TITLE 12, GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO STRENGTHENING GUAM’S EMERGENCY REPORTING SYSTEM BY
RESTRICTING LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS, VOICE OVER INTERNET PROTOCOL PROVIDERS,
AND COMMERCIAL RADIO SERVICE PROVIDERS FROM DEDUCTING MORE THAN FIVE-
PERCENT (5%) FROM MONTHLY E-911 SURCHARGE COLLECTIONS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE
COSTS.

5/24/22
8:24 a.m.

5/27/22 Committee on Public Accountability, 
Human Resources, the Guam Buildup, 

Hagåtña Revitalization, Regional 
Affairs, Public Libraries, 

Telecommunications, and Technology

Request: 5/27/22

6/2/22
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June 2, 2022 

MEMO  
 
 
To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature    
 
From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
  Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
 
Re:  Fiscal Note on Bill No. 308-36 (COR) 
 
Håfa adai, 
 
Attached, please find the fiscal note for the following bill: 
 

Bill No. 308-36 (COR) 
 
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee 
on Rules Director at 472-2461. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
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